M Gmail

FW: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

5 messages

Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Please proceed

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]
Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 12:49 pm

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>
Subject: RE: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Naila,

Please proceed for filling up these 6 UCPOs positions.

Also please share the updated vacant positions of UCPOs.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 12:36 PM
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Khalida,

This is approved.

Regards

Matthias

From: PARVEEN, Khalida
Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 11:33 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Matthias,

Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Tue,

Kindly approve the selection of 6 redundant UCPOs on the vacant UCPO positions in Sindh. They all have gone through the competitive process of hiring in the month of April 2021. The Pro\

approved it.
- . UC Specific . Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | West Karachi | ORANGI HARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)



mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
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mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int

3 Central_ LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)

4 E::‘;ﬁl'l NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL EEQBER JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate
Cannot be fi
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM
Polio Coordi
Cannot be fi
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 ucPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM
Polio Coordi
Cannot be fi
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 ucPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM
Polio Coordi
Muhammad
10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - Religious 1 PSTFM Vacant has shared t
7 Scholar hold onboar¢
December 2

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:56 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ifan@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; majid@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista <aslam
Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Sindh, 06 redundant UCPOs have been recommended on the below mentioned vacant positions from the roaster pool of candidates, who had g
competitive process of hiring in the month of April, 2021.

BUNDER

o | o | Ton v |uosmedie | men | positon | Fostion | Recommended Sostercandidt rom

1 | West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 . 1 ucPo Vacant g"ﬁﬂgﬁgmd Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO

2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI HARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)

3 Eae:l;:;li LIAQAT ;IRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant \Ij-l:nlzishlcr)wri))/at Mallah ( Roster TPO

4 EZ:‘;{;]'I NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)

5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL SHAH JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UcPO Filled Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate


mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
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mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:irfan@ctc.org.pk
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Cannot be fi

7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM

Polio Coordi

Cannot be fi

8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI | SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM

Polio Coordi

Cannot be fi

9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM

Polio Coordi

Muhammad

10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - Religious 1 PSTFM Vacant has shared t
7 Scholar hold onboart

December 2

Approval of WHO FO is requested to proceed with the recommended candidates.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 1:14 pm

To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Cc: ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Shaista

Thank you . Approved for six recommended UCPOs

Best Regards,

Zahra

From: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 1:07 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Vacant Positions Status

Importance: High

Dear Dr Zahra,

As discussed we have worked together with Naila from CTC to fill the vacant positions by using the roster pool of redundant UCPOs from other division to fill vacant positions in Karachi and ¢
on the UC specific needs, roster redundant UCPOs have been mapped to fill the vacant positions listed below. The candidates have been assessed through a selection process in April 2021
positions, CTC has taken consent from them for their willingness and we recommended placement the placement jointly. As a result of this exercise we will be able to fill 6 out of 9 vacant UCI

scoring and placement sheet is attached.


tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
mailto:seidz@who.int
mailto:aslamsh@who.int
mailto:asifa@who.int
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You approval is requested for CTC to move ahead and complete the onboarding requirement of these 6 redundant UCPOs.

- . UC Specific - Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1| West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
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
4 EZ:‘;:;I'I NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
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
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UcPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
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
Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant |WHO PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732
Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

{7 World Health
3% Organization

We Are BinThisTogether against COVID-19 v who, Int7COVID- 19
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From: ASLAM, Shaista

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:57 AM

To: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>
Subject: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Naila,


https://www.who.int/
https://www.facebook.com/WHO/
https://twitter.com/WHO
https://www.youtube.com/user/who
https://www.instagram.com/who/
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
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mailto:asifa@who.int
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Good Morning.

Please see below table for CTC Staff, can you please confirm if we have any roster candidates from redundant UCPOs that can be adjusted on these positions. Would appreciate if you put cc
column.

" District Tehsil uc TER | Position |  Position Remarks

1 | central Karachi | LiaAT FIRDOUS COLONY - 4 UcPO Vacant

2 | Central Karachi | NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 1 UCPO Vacant

3 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO - 4 1 UCPO Vacant

4 | SusAwAL SUQBER JUNGO JALBANI 2 UCPO Filled gzge vacated on 30th
5 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 1 UCPO Vacant

6 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 1 UCPO Vacant

;| Westkarachi | oraNGI HARYANA COLONY | 4 ucPo Vacant

8 | West Karachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 1 UCPO Vacant

o | WestKarachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY | 4 PSTFM Vacant

Best Regards,

Shaista Aslam

Provincial Human Resource Assistant
WHO PEI Sindh

Karachi, Pakistan

Office: 0092135223541-44

Mobile: 00923008384732

Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

“&? World Health

5% Organization

We Are BinThisTogether against

(7, ) T Staying sal® protects you, prabects others
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Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com> Wed,

To: "ASLAM, Shaista" <aslamsh@who.int>
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Dear Ms Shaista,
We got the approval for 6 UCPO positions from WHO FO.
One (1) approved UCPO is for UC Khada Memon-4 which was to be vacated on 30th September but UCPO Arsalan has reverted his resignation and the same was share with you.

Another UCPO Ashfaque Ali has resigned on 21st September from his position from same district, so redundant UCPO Javed Ali Junejo will be replaced at his position UC Kharadar-3,

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Associate
CTC- Sindh

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


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=7c5e7b5be4&view=att&th=17c0c0c030d5afb2&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
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# District Tehsil uc UC Specific TIER Position Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
Requirements Status Redundant UCPO Pool
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
4 E::‘;f;l'l NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
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

L . UC Specific i Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 ; 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI gARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Centrall LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)



mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
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4 | Central NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1
Karachi

UcPO

Vacant

Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)

5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1

UCPO

Filled

Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur)

To be vacate

SHAH

6 | SUJAWAL BUNDER

JUNGO JALBANI - 2

UCPO

Filled

Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal)

To be vacate

Pushto

7 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO - 4 h
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be fi
pool. TTSP «
special TTM
Polio Coordi

Pushto

8 | West Karachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 h
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be fi
pool. TTSP «
special TTM
Polio Coordi

Pushto

9 | West Karachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY -9 )
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be fi
pool. TTSP «
special TTM
Polio Coordi

BANARAS COLONY - Religious 1

10 | West Karachi | SITE 7 Scholar

PSTFM

Vacant

Muhammad
has shared t
hold onboart
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

Cc: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Shaista

Thank you . Approved for six recommended UCPOs

Best Regards,

Zahta

From: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 1:07 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
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
1 | West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 . 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI PARYANA COLONY - . 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Central_ LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 E::‘;f;\'l NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL gEQBER JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate
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

. District Tehsil uc TIER | Position Pé’tzittfj‘;“ Remarks

1 | central Karachi | LiAAT FIRDOUS COLONY -1 UCPO Vacant

2 | Central Karachi [ NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 1 UCPO Vacant

3 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO -4 1 UCPO Vacant

4 | SUJAWAL SEQBER JUNGO JALBANI 2 UcPO Filled ;‘;ge vacated on 30th
5 | West Karachi BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 1 UCPO Vacant

6 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 1 UCPO Vacant

;| Westkarachi [ oRanGI | HARYANAGOLONY ucPO Vacant

8 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 1 UCPO Vacant

o | WestKarachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY 14 PSTFM Vacant

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
‘Qigg Organization

[l Starping kal e protects you, pratects others
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Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Associate
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
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ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "SEID, Zahra" <seidz@who.int>, "ALI, Syed Imran" <alisyed@who.int>

Dear Naveed,

Noted.

Regards,
Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant |WHO PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732
Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

%% World Health

2% Organization

v who, int/COVID- 19

@ Lol Staying sale protects you, probects others

From: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 12:22 PM

To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

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

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Matthias,

Kindly approve the selection of 6 redundant UCPOs on the vacant UCPO positions in Sindh. They all have gone through the competitive process of hiring in the month of April 2021. The Prov

approved it.
# | ovier | Tons ue | Uosrecife | mien | postion | Posion | Recommended moster Cancidat rom
1 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 UCPO Vacant g"mﬂ:[gg‘r‘;‘d Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI gARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Ez:\;ﬁ]li LIAQAT ;IRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant T:nkzg)h?r?)/at Mallah ( Roster TPO
4 E::‘atg'l NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL SHAH JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UCPO Filled Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate

BUNDER
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Cannot be fi

7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UcPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
Speaking special TTM

Polio Coordi

Cannot be fi

8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSP «
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

. . UC Specific . Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI PIARYANA COLONY - . 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Central_ LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 E:?;';]li NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL SBGBER JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UCPO Filled Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate
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
9 | West Karachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY -9 Pushto 1 UcPO Vacant Cannot be fi
Speaking pool. TTSP «
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
1| West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 ucPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO

Shikarpur)
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2 | West Karachi | ORANGI HARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
2
3 Central_ LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - ~ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 f(:aepat::ﬂi NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)

5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vacate
6 | SUJAWAL EUQBER JUNGO JALBANI - 2 uUcPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vacate
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

L
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

TIER Position

Status

District ‘ Tehsil ‘ uc

Position ‘ Remarks


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
mailto:alisyed@who.int

FIRDOUS COLONY -

1 Central Karachi | LIAQAT P ucrPO Vacant
2 | Central Karachi | NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD -7 UCPO Vacant
3 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO -4 UCPO Vacant
4 | SUJAWAL o R JUNGO JALBANI UcPO Filled g‘;se vacated on 30th
5 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 UcPO Vacant
6 | West Karachi KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 UCPO Vacant
;| Westkarachi | oraNGI HARYANA COLONY ucPo Vacant
8 | West Karachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 UCPO Vacant
o | WestKarachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY PSTFM Vacant

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

Starying tale probects you, probects oihers

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Associate
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
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Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com> We

To: "ASLAM, Shaista" <aslamsh@who.int>
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "ALl, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

Dear Ms Shaista,
With reference to the below approved UCPOs position for Sindh, UC Jungo Jalbani of District Sujawal is in the list which is to be vacated on 30th Sep, for which Ex UCPO Sheeraz Ahmed he

UCPO list and he is from District Thatta. When | go through the redundant UCPOs list, there is one UCPO who is local to the district and tehsil and can be recommended against the above m
particulars are as follows:

S.No [Province District Tehsil uc Name CNIC
1 Sindh Sujawal Shah Bunder Ladiyoon Abdul Fattah Lohar 4140783699431

He is local to the tehsil Shah Bunder, so it is requested to process it for approval.

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
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Kindly approve the selection of 6 redundant UCPOs on the vacant UCPO positions in Sindh. They all have gone through the competitive process of hiring in the month of April 2021. The P1

approved it.
o . UC Specific Lo Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1 | West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 . 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI EARYANA COLONY - . 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Centrall LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 (szpa‘;ﬂl NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UcPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vaci
6 | SUJAWAL EUQBER JUNGO JALBANI - 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vaci
Cannot be
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TSI
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TS|
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTS!
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Muhamme
10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - | Religious 1 PSTFM Vacant has share
7 Scholar hold onbo:
Decembel

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:56 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ifan@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; majid@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista <asle
Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Sindh, 06 redundant UCPOs have been recommended on the below mentioned vacant positions from the roaster pool of candidates, who hac
competitive process of hiring in the month of April, 2021.

2

e . UC Specific i Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil ue Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1| West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 - 1 ucPo Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | West Karachi | ORANGI HARYANA COLONY - - 1 UCPO Vacant Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
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3 Centrall LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)

4 CK:aerat[:arl:i NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD -7 - UCPO Vacant Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vac:
6 | SUJAWAL SUQBER JUNGO JALBANI - UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vac:
Cannot be
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto ucPo Vacant pool. TTS|
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto ucPO Vacant pool. TTS!
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto UCPO Vacant pool. TTS|
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Muhamme
10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - Religious PSTFM Vacant has share:
7 Scholar hold onbo.
Decembet

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

As discussed we have worked together with Naila from CTC to fill the vacant positions by using the roster pool of redundant UCPOs from other division to fill vacant positions in Karachi anc
the UC specific needs, roster redundant UCPOs have been mapped to fill the vacant positions listed below. The candidates have been assessed through a selection process in April 2021 f
positions, CTC has taken consent from them for their willingness and we recommended placement the placement jointly. As a result of this exercise we will be able to fill 6 out of 9 vacant U

scoring and placement sheet is attached.

You approval is requested for CTC to move ahead and complete the onboarding requirement of these 6 redundant UCPOs.

. . UC Specific - Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 . 1 UCPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI DIARYANA COLONY - . 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Centrall LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - _ 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 Egg;'l NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vac:
6 | SUJAWAL SUQBER JUNGO JALBANI . 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vaci
Cannot be
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TS|
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTS!
Speaking special TT
Polio Cool
Cannot be
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTSI
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

o

World Health
rganization
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

Please see below table for CTC Staff, can you please confirm if we have any roster candidates from redundant UCPOs that can be adjusted on these positions. Would appreciate if you put
column.

4 District Tehsil uc TIER | Position P;;it‘fj‘;“ Remarks

;| Central Karachi | LiAQAT ;'RDOUS COLONY- | 4 UCPO Vacant

2 | Central Karachi | NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 1 UCPO Vacant

3 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO -4 1 UCPO Vacant

4 | susawaL SUQBER JUNGO JALBANI 2 UCPO Filled ;‘;ge vacated on 30th
5 | WestKarachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 1 UCPO Vacant

6 | West Karachi KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 1 UCPO Vacant

;| West Karachi | ORANGI HARYANA COLONY 1 ucPo Vacant

8 | West Karachi SITE ISLIMIA COLONY -9 1 UCPO Vacant

o | WestKarachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY |4 PSTFM Vacant

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

g’j,:h? World Health
¥ Organization
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Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Associate
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

3 attachments
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ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> Wi

To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "ALI, Asif* <asifa@who.int>, "SEID, Zahra" <seidz@who.int>, "ALI, Syed Imran" <alisyed@who.int>

Dear Naveed,

As discussed our priority should the redundant roster UCPO from Sujawal Mr. Sheraz. Please do the needful.

Regards,
Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant [WHO PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732
Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

woorn who_ int/COVID-19

Gl

(7, 1 Starping sale protects you, pratects others

From: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:27 PM

To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: Re: FW: Request for Approval- FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

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

Province| District Tehsil uc Name | CNIC |

|S.No
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

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>
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

Kindly approve the selection of 6 redundant UCPOs on the vacant UCPO positions in Sindh. They all have gone through the competitive process of hiring in the month of April 2021. The P
approved it.

UC Specific TIER Position Position Recommended Roster Candidate from

# District Tehsil uc Requirements Status Redundant UCPO Pool
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mailto:ahmadsh@who.int

1 | West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR -3 - 1 UCPO Vacant Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | WestKarachi | ORANGI DARYANA COLONY - ; 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Central' LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - R 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 E::‘;;‘:I NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vac
6 | SUJAWAL gUQBER JUNGO JALBANI ; 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vac
Cannot be
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Cannot be
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 ucPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Cannot be
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 UCcPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Muhammi
10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - | Religious 1 PSTFM Vacant has share
7 Scholar hold onbc
Decembe

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:56 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ifan@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; majid@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista <asl:
Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions Status

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Sindh, 06 redundant UCPOs have been recommended on the below mentioned vacant positions from the roaster pool of candidates, who ha
competitive process of hiring in the month of April, 2021.

Karachi

- . UC Specific . Position Recommended Roster Candidate from
# District Tehsil uc Requirements TIER Position Status Redundant UCPO Pool
1| West Karachi | BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 ; 1 UcPO Vacant | Muhammad Yasir Qazi (Roster TPO
Shikarpur)
2 | West Karachi | ORANGI SARYANA COLONY - ; 1 UCPO Vacant | Imtiaz Ali (Roster UCPO — Badin)
3 Central' LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - R 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 | Central NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant | Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
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

To be vac

SHAH

6 | SUJAWAL BUNDER

JUNGO JALBANI - 2

UCPO

Filled

Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal)

To be vac

Pushto

7 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO -4 h
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be
pool. TTS
special T
Polio Coo

Pushto

8 | West Karachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 h
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be
pool. TTS
special T
Polio Coo

Pushto

9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY -9 h
Speaking

UCPO

Vacant

Cannot be
pool. TTS
special T7
Polio Coo

BANARAS COLONY - Religious

10 | West Karachi | SITE 7 Scholar

PSTFM

Vacant

Muhamm:
has share
hold onbc
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
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As discussed we have worked together with Naila from CTC to fill the vacant positions by using the roster pool of redundant UCPOs from other division to fill vacant positions in Karachi an
on the UC specific needs, roster redundant UCPOs have been mapped to fill the vacant positions listed below. The candidates have been assessed through a selection process in April 20:
positions, CTC has taken consent from them for their willingness and we recommended placement the placement jointly. As a result of this exercise we will be able to fill 6 out of 9 vacant L
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
3 Central_ LIAQAT FIRDOUS COLONY - R 1 UcPO Vacant Habib Inayat Mallah ( Roster TPO
Karachi 2 Jamshoro)
4 E:pat(r:ﬂi NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 - 1 UCPO Vacant Habib Haider ( Roster TPO Khairpur)
5 | South Karachi | LIYARA KHADDA MEMON - 4 - 1 UCPO Filled Javed Ali Junejo (Roster TPO Khairpur) To be vac
6 | SUJAWAL SUQBER JUNGO JALBANI ; 2 UCPO Filed | Sheeraz Ahmed (Roster TPO Sujawal) To be vac
Cannot be
7 | EastKarachi | GADAP GUJRO - 4 Pushto 1 UCPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Cannot be
8 | WestKarachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 Pushto 1 UcPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Cannot be
9 | WestKarachi | SITE ISLIMIA COLONY - 9 Pushto 1 UcPO Vacant pool. TTS
Speaking special T
Polio Coo
Muhammi
10 | West Karachi | SITE BANARAS COLONY - Religious 1 PSTEM Vacant has share
7 Scholar hold onbc
Decembe

Regards,
Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant [WHO PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732
Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

7Y, World Health
W% Organization
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Staying sale protects you, protects others

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

Please see below table for CTC Staff, can you please confirm if we have any roster candidates from redundant UCPOs that can be adjusted on these positions. Would appreciate if you pu

column.

. District Tehsil uc TIER | Position P;:Zittlijos" Remarks

1 | Central Karachi | LIAAT FIRDOUS COLONY -+ UCPO Vacant

2 | Central Karachi | NNAZIM MUSTAFABAD - 7 1 UCPO Vacant

3 | East Karachi GADAP GUJRO -4 1 UCPO Vacant

4 | susawaL SEQE‘ER JUNGO JALBANI 2 UcPO Filled ;‘;ge vacated on 30th
5 | West Karachi BALDIA ISLAM NAGAR - 3 1 UCPO Vacant

6 | West Karachi | KAMARI SULTANABAD - 2 1 UCPO Vacant

;| Westkarachi | orangI | HARYANAGOLONY | ucPO Vacant

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

77BN World Health
ig} Organization
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Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Associate
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
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